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January 13, 2025
TO: Construction Managers/General Contractors (CMGCs)

FROM: Dale Reynolds, Administrator
Division of Public Works

SUBJECT: DPW PROJECT NO. 22513
Combined Labs
Idaho State Police (ISP)
Meridian, Idaho

CMGC RFQ - ADDENDUM NO. 1

The following addendum applies to the above referenced project and is included as part of the
Request for Qualifications (RFQ). Acknowledge this addendum within your cover letter of your
submittal. Please make certain to include a specific contact name an email address for future
correspondence with the cover letter.

Clarifications:

Questions regarding missing Page 3 in the RFQ, and requirement for examples in ‘C. Technical
Approach to Project, Item 4’ in the RFQ:

(clarifications in bold red, below):

1. Question: Can you tell us if there should be a page 3 in the pdf of the RFQ for ISP Combined
Labs CMGC?

Yes, the RFQ will be re-uploaded to the website. It appears that page 3 dropped off when it
was scanned.

2. Question: Section C, item 4, asks for us to provide examples of wayfinding and assistance
with phasing maps for Agency. Are these examples exempt from the 1,600 words (no photos)
requirement at the top of Section C?

Regarding Section C, item 4; The only limiter is on the 1,600 word max/no photos. I would
consider examples for wayfinding/phasing maps to typically be diagrammatic in nature, so
they would be exempt from the ‘no photos’ requirement.

Attachments: none

End of Addendum No. 1



